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MEETING OF NOVEMBER 21, 2023 
 
TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council 

THRU: Brad Hardin, Fire Chief 

FROM: Granville Wynn, Financial Analyst - Fire 

DATE: 
 

SUBJECT: Fire Department Administrative Policies Approval 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is requesting Council Approval adopting Fayetteville Fire Department Administrative Policies 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Fayetteville Fire Department is currently in the process of reviewing policies and updating as necessary to 
make changes as recommended and to meet best practices while working through the CFAI accreditation 
process.  Formatting changes are due to a prior change in policy management software. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
These are the Policies presented for Council Approval: 
  
Section 100 General Information & Introduction 
General Information & Introduction 
Special Operations Section 
  
Section 200 Health, Wellness, & Safety 
Wellness Program 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
No Budget Impact with these Policies 
 
ATTACHMENTS: SRF & Administrative Policies (#3) 
 


